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Dr~ Bay 1£. &nith -
Assistant Deari, Rollins College · 

·:ranter Park, Florida.. 

Dear F.qt 

:. ~l~G 1951 

Immedia~·rollowing your te1epbone call I took up with 
ASA µeadquarters the raat.ter of. the possibility of·6$tablishing : · 
an ASA liOTC Unit at Rollins. I :regret to have to inrQl"ll. you 
that the ASA authorities would have considerable difficulty in 

·justifying the necessity :far sueh a unit because it is alree.dy' 
over strength in its ?'$Sen'& canponents. 'lheretore"' a reque~. 
to ASA or to eome' atithor~ty higher than ASA, for the establish­
ment of an additional ASA ROTC Unit~,. would no doubt 
be W'llriae at this ti&e. rn· tbis connection, I J!la3' add that 
~ther and large universit7 out in the l!iddl.e -rrest made a 
sirdla.r request ver,, recently and "Was turned down .. 

Regretting. t~t I Caimot give you a more favorable answer 
to your query, and with cordial ~tings, I a111 

~ineerel7, · 

. W ILLIJil.r F,. FRIEDT.!'AN . 
· . - _ · . Technical Consultant , 

. 
' ... ~ ' .. 

' . 

William F. Friedman/ef /31 Jul 51 
_AFS.A-:o6T,~Ext 60240 
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